
 

RFAI Addendum RFP #19-04 
Unit 4 Waste Water Treatment Plant (WWTP) Tank Sealing 

 
1. The bid form denotes "Sealing of All joints on the perimeter of the plant per plans", please 

clarify. Does this include the outside of the plant? 
 

• Per the plans, the joints are to be sealed from the inside of the plant tanks. A revised 
highlighted plan sheet has been attached to this addendum on the locations for the sealing. The 
bid form calls out all joints, this includes the corners of the walls as shown on the plans. 

 
2.   How should waste debris be dealt with? Will the contractor have to coordinate hauling? 
 
• Sun 'n Lake will provide a roll off dumpster for waste materials to be dumped. The contractor 

will need to coordinate its location and timing of it being emptied throughout the project. 
 
3.  What are acceptable work hours? Will a 12 hour schedule be acceptable? 6 to 6 or 7 to 7? 

 
• 12 hour schedules will be allowed. The contractor will need to coordinate with district staff and 

district security staff to make sure gates are opened and locked at appropriate times each day. 
 

4.  What is the percentage of chlorine used in the chlorine contact chambers? 
 
• The chlorine that is stored on site is 12% by volume,  10-1/2 by weight.  

 5.  Please clarify the walls that are to be coated. 

• The walls that will be coated are on the provided plans. A revised highlighted plan sheet has 
been included with the addendum to better clarify the areas in need of sealing. 

 


